

BOROUGH OF RED BANK, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY.

Population-Census of 1930 was 11,624.

IN GENERAL: Located on the N. Y and L. B. R. R. about 5 miles northwest of Long Branch A trading, manufacturing and residential community with a large number of commuters and about 35 plants employing around 1,500 persons Area about 16 square miles; elevations range from 0 to 169 feet. Streets mostly paved in good condition Railroad crossings at grade do not interfere with response of apparatus to mercantile section.

about 35 plants employing around 1.000 persons Area about 18 square miles; elevations range from 0 to 169 feet. Streets mostly paved in good condition italirond crossings at grade do not interfere with response of apparatus to mercantile section.

WATER SUPPLY: Borough owns supply works and distribution system and supplies water for domestic and fire protection purposes to the borough and a few consumers outside the borough. The system is in charge of a competent superintendent who is a civil engineer of many years experience. There are 3 plant engineers, 3 maintenance men, 2 meter readers and one clerk Ample transportation facilities are provided. Employees answer alarms of fire and superintendent starts pumps immediately. He has a telephone in his home from police switchboard, also one at pumping station. There is also a tapper in superintendent's home pumping station. There is also a tapper in superintendent's home through pressure filters to reservoir or distribution system. Pumping Stations—Chestant Street Station: One 20-inch well 202 feet deep, yield about 400 gp m. Station is one-story concrete block with composition roof, gas radiator for heat, electric lights and telephone in nearby office. Equipment: One Layne-New York deep well pump driven by a 50 hp G E electric motor. This station normally discharges through a 10-inch line to filters at the reservoir, but can discharge directly to the distribution system in case of fire. Pearl Street Station: Located at Pearl Street swith of Bergen Place in a concrete block building, concrete roof, stove, but and discharge directly to the distribution system in case of fire. Pearl Street Station: Located at Pearl Street Station: Located on Marion Street and Pearl Street Station chamber and two 300-g.p.m pressure filters. Water is re-pumped by 500-g.p.m. Fairbanks-Morse centrifugal pump driven by a 25-b

tube Location of hydrant, discharge in gallons per minute, pressure before flow and pressure during flow were as follows:

Without Pumps Operating:

Broad and Mechanic Sts., 1,650—44—13

Monmouth St and Maple Ave., 1,380—47—21

With All Pumping Stations Operating to Distribution System:

Broad and Mechanic Sts., 2,400—47—24

Monmouth St and Maple Ave., 1,980—51—33

Riverside and Bridge Ave., 620—56—51

West Front St. and Rector Pl., 1,380—56—43.

Shrewsbury Ave. and Bank St., 960—50—22

Madison Ave. and South St., 680—48—33

High and Front Sts., 620—46—36

Spring St and Linden Pl., 1,540—44—41

Maple Ave. and Leroy Pl., 1,120—45—40

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Volunteer organization under full control of the borough Borough owns Relief, Independent and Liberty Companies' houses and all apparatus and equipment, other three houses are company owned Chief and two deputy chiefs are elected annually by the company and confirmed by the Mayor and Council Each company elects a captain and two lieutenants annually Total membership 215 of whom about 105 are available at all times Applicants for membership must be 21 to 35 years of age and pass a medical examination Appropriation for 1937 was \$11,500 Companies—Liberty Hose Company No. 2: Membership 35 Located on White Street between Broad Street and Maple Avenue in two-story brick building with brick floor, state roof, steam heat, electric lights and telephone. The repair shop is located in a brick annex Equipment: A 1918 750-

g.p.m. American La France engine equipped with a 40-gallon chemical tank, 300 feet of chemical hose, 1,000 feet of 2½-inch hose, two short ladders and generally good minor equipment. Relief Engine Company No. 1: 35 members Located on Drummond Place near Monmouth Street in a 2 story brick building with concrete floor, tart and gravel roof, steam heat, electric lights and telephone. Equipment: A 1928 1,000 gp m American La France engine equipped with 85-gallon booster tank, 200 fee and generally good minor equipment. Navesink Hook and Ladder Company No. 1: Membership 38. Located on Mechanic Street near Broad Street in a two-story brick building with tar and gravel roof, concrete floor, steam heat, electric lights and telephone. Equipment: A 1336 American La France 75-foot spring relied active track of the control of the c

POLICE DEPARTMENT: Consists of a chief, deputy chief, sergeant, lieutenant, 2 captains and 14 patrolmen working in 8-hour shifts There are 17 police signaling boxes over which men report hourly during day and every half hour during night There are also 32 police call lights which are used to recall partol men. Four police radio cars are provided Patrolmen respond to alarms of fire and report unauthorized building construction

RUILDING LAWS: Code adopted February 5, 1924 provides for a building inspector and establishes fire limits A new code closely following the code recommended by the National Board of Fire Underwriters is now being compiled

EXPLOSIVES AND FLAMMABLES: An ordinance establishing a fire prevention bureau consisting of the chiefs and ex-chiefs of the fire department was adopted February 2, 1937 Zoning ordinance prohibits manufacturing of certain hazardous materials in borough Present fire prevention code is not comprehensive enough and does not conform to the Fire Prevention Code as recommended by the National Board of Fire Underwriters State laws restrict the use of fireworks to only responsible bonded marries.